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2/12/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

|

sGCARMART.COM
THE DNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS e
Land Rover Freelander Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability
Lu.SEM Rover Freelander 2 3.2A %$54,800 $13,920 [yr 06-Aug-2010  3,192¢c 120,000 km  Kruise Auto Available

All Terrain, Comfort, Luxury And Power All In Onet Beautiful Car With Great Handling! Wel] Maintained in Tip Top Condition By Previcus Owner! Even Lower
Depreciation Compared To A Harrler! Accident Fr...

Office No. - 65471511

Eiden - 96794694 | Joe - 96571525 | Anthony Toh - 91894920 | Des - 81867412

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds foe paraliel import cars, Toyota, Hoivda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sk, wven for COE cars; OPC
m.vare,tru:ks.h»;uﬁdm-s,spnrts:arsm‘suﬂonm.\"oucmuunmﬁomacarnumoﬂ,butup-wmns.mmars.cahrm.wwims&cnr
Inurance. We have new car deakrs comprising mummmaammmmwamsmwm. Find new car price lists, new car launches
andnm'cwumm,andakumb\‘.mwm,carmnews&arnr.wsnnLheIa'lestm&mrdwmmﬁmj@bmlm:!wmmm.mﬂwatc
nmpemurorsme,m.:arperfumancemns.wmmskm,fnmmdmﬂm.mmmﬂﬂwhlmbm&meﬁu&s.

® 2004-2018 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.
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Celine Fona (LKKAutO) #'

From: Yuen Chiu AU YONG <yuenchiuauyong@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 7:37 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request @ 08/02

Hi Celine,

Kindly assist to provide a copy of the valuation report for vehicle : S1Y623C.
Thank you.
Regards,

Au Yong

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 12 February 2018 16:26

To: Yuen Chiu AU YONG <yuenchiuauyong@dbs.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request @ 08/02

Dear Au Yong,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:

GrandStand
1) SJY623C MV: $52K FS: $33.6K
WCEGA Plaza

1) SJD8250C MV: $8K FS: $7.6K
2) SKZ9526Z MV: $164K FS: $98.7K

As at February 2018

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yuen Chiu AU YONG [mailto:yuenchiuauyong@dbs.com]
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 9:43 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Request @ 08/02

Hi Celine,

Kindly assist on the below urgently.



Celine Fonﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 4:26 PM
To: ‘Yuen Chiu AU YONG'

Subject: RE: Valuation Request @ 08/02
Dear Au Yong,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:

GrandStand
1) SJY623C MV: $52K FS: $33.6K
WCEGA Plaza

1) SJD8250C MV: $8K FS: $7.6K
2) SKZ9526Z MV: §164K FS: $98.7K

As at February 2018

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: c¢ linefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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

From: Yuen Chiu AU YONG
Sent: 08 February 2018 08:53
To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>
Subject: Valuation Request @ 08/02
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' d 4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A’ 2B ;; & 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 13-9607188-R

PHOTOGRAPHS FOR VEHICLE NO. SJY 623C INSPECTION




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industriai Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6266 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-9807198-R
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